August 28, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS
For the month of July 2019

MEIMOTANAUITL. . ee. et vvaeeaerneeneeencnnesaeeaeesareressrneaneennenanaaeaeans e

AGENAA 1o e yolid

IMITILEEES o itteetieirererenereareteasaaaenassasnnasraannnrsrnnsssasassnacessnnnns pg

Operation SUIMMALY . ..vviieiee ottt etrener e r e aeaeaaaean pg
Ridership COmpPariSom. ....cooee e iiiiiirirtiie e ieiee e neaeens pg

JR T L Y 1V o T g e pg
|2 = T PO pe
Driver of the Month.....oooiviiininiiiiinr e Pg
Check Detail .. vvreiieeve et reen e n e pg
Purchase by Vendor .......covevriviiiiiiiiiiiiiei e pg
Unpaid Vendor. .over i e e pg
Chemical Bank Debit Card Activity....ccocvvivuiriiiiineiiiiiiiiieciene e
NSl 103 L=y o T OO o)l
Petly Cash. i pg
Trial BalanCe. ....oveieer it e rg
PrO Tt & 088 e e ntiiteeaetieren e er et eaaeeeteeiattsannsrrnr e e asaseaaanas pg
Balance SHet. ..ottt eiie e et a s e a e pe
Profit & Loss Previous Year COmMpPariSon......covviiiiiviiiinvinmeaesanenns e

10

11

12-14

15-17

18-21

22

23

24-27

28-30

31&32

33&34



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 + Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Street, F.O. Box 837, Benton Harbor, M1 48023

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dart’s Board Members
FROM: Paul Gillespie, Executive Director ﬁ
DATE: August 23, 2019
RE: Dart’s Monthly Board Meeting

There is a Dart board meeting scheduled for August 28, 2019 at 12:00 p.m.

The monthly board meetings will be held at 499 W. Main Street, Benton Harbor, M1
49022 (Kinexus/Michigan Works).

Please find enclosed an agenda with needed material to be reviewed at the meeting.
Please bring this material with you.

If any changes should occur, you will be notified by telephone on Tuesday August 27,
2019 as soon as possible.

1f there are any questions and/or instructions regarding this matter, please contact me at
269-927-2268.

dk



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 * Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Street, PO. Box 837, Benton Harbor, M| 48023
AGENDA

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
U of M Presentation
SECRETARY’S REPORT

1) General Information — 08/28/19
2) Minutes — 7/24/19

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
1) (ieneral Information — 08/28/19

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

1) Operation Summary
Ridership & Farebox — 07/19
2) Driver of the Month — 07/19
3) General Information — 08/28/19
4) Approval of Directors Report — 08/28/19

ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

1) Unpaid Bills Detail — 07/19
2) Check Detail — 07/19
3) Purchases by Vendor Detail — 07/19
4) Petty Cash — 07/19
5) Wire Transfer— 07/19
6) Trial Balance, Profit loss, Profit and
Loss Budget vs. Actual
& Balance Sheet— 07/19
7 Approval of Accountant Report — 08/28/19
8) Audit Report

OLD BUSINESS

1) Update on Bylaws
2) Articles of Incorporation (Approved by City/Adjustinents Made)

NEW BUSINESS
D Resolution of Appointment of Execittive Director
2) Letter from Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity

PUBLIC COMMENTS 2




TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
REGULARLY SCHEDULED
BOARD MEETING
HELD luly 24, 2019

Board Members Present: Mr. Anthony Andrews, Chairperson
Ms. Emma Kinnard, Secretary
Mr. James Childs, Trustee
Ms. Juanita Henry, Trustee
Ms. Lisa Varrie, Trustee

Board Members Absent:

Staff Present: Mr. TJ Taylor, Executive Director
Mr. Clifford Allen, Accountant
Mr. Ellis Mitchell, Mobility Manager

Public: Marvin Haywood
Paul Gillespie

The board meeting was called to order by Anthony Andrews.

Agenda: A motion was requested by Lisa Varrie to approve the agenda of
6/26/19 as presented, supported by James Childs. MOTION CARRIED

A motion was requested by Lisa Varrie to approve the agenda of
7/24/19 as presented, supported by James Childs. MOTION CARRIED

Secretary’s Report: General Information — NONE

Minutes — A motion was requested by Anthony Andrews to approve the
minutes of 5/29/19 as presented. MOTION CARRIED

Minutes — NONE FOR JUNE
Chairperson’s Report: General information — NONE

Director’s Report: Operation Summary, Ridership & Fare box — Ti Taylor informed the
board that the total Demand Response riders for the month of May was
15,316 of these 509 were senior riders and 5,153 were Disabled riders,
and 313 children, 8,026 regular riders, Line haul had 5,529 riders.
9,627.40 gallons of gasoline covering 38,368 miles an average of 4.0
miles per gallon. LP gas we used 1,959.30 gallons covering 9,263 miles
an average of 4.7 miles per gallon. Total vehicle hours were 4,405 with
an average of 3.5 passengers per vehicle hour.



Accountant’s Report:

TJ Taylor informed the board that the Ridership Comparison for FY2018
Year to Date was 175,885 passengers on the Demand Response and
70,731 passengers on the Fixed Route. FY2019 Year to Date we had
incorrect data and the company is working with PC Trans to fix the
problem with data entry software.

A motion was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the Director’s
Report as presented for the month of May 2019, supported by Lisa
Varrie. MOTION CARRIED

Operation Summary, Ridership & Fare box —TJ Taylor informed the
board that the total Demand Response riders for the month of June was
13,642 of these 474 were senior riders and 4,117 were Disabled riders,
and 489 children, 6,897 regular riders, Line haul had 4,884 riders.
8,198.20 gallons of gasoline covering 26,824 miles an average of 3.3
miles per gallon. LP gas we used 1,800.40 gallons covering 7,399 miles
an average of 4.1 miles per gallon. Total vehicle hours were 3,887 with
an average of 3.5 passengers per vehicle hour.

TJ Taylor informed the board that the Ridership Comparison for FY2018
Year to Date was 175,885 passengers on the Demand Response and
70,731 passengers on the Fixed Route. FY2019 Year to Date we had
incorrect data and the company is working with PC Trans to fix the
problem with data entry software.

A motion was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the Director’s
Report as presented for the month of June 2019, supported by Lisa
Varrie. MOTION CARRIED

Driver of the month — NONE for May 2019

Driver of the month — Marvin Haywood with 754 passengers for the
month of June 2019.

Check Details, Purchases by Vendor Detail & Unpaid Bills — A motion
was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the check detail in the
amount of $245,553.49 for the month of May 2019, supported by Lisa
Varrie. MOTION CARRIED

Check Details, Purchases by Vendor Detail & Unpaid Bills — A motion
was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the check detail in the
amount of $35,268.00 for the month of June 2019, supported by Lisa
Varrie. MOTION CARRIED

A motion was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the Purchases by
Vendor in the amount of $179,474.66 for the month of May 2019,
supported by Lisa Varrie. MOTION CARRIED

A motion was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the Purchases by
Vendor in the amount of $70,366.14 for the month of June 2019,
supported by Lisa Varrie. MOTION CARRIED



Old Business:

New Business:

Public Comments:

A motion was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the Unpaid Bills
Detail in the amount of $0.00 for the month of May 2019, supported by
Lisa Varrie. MOTION CARRIED

A motion was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the Unpaid Bills
Detail in the amount of $2,382.65 for the month of June 2019,
supported by Lisa Varrie, MOTION CARRIED

Bank Card Activity — was reviewed 5/19 & 6/19
Wire Transfers—was reviewed 5/19 & 6/19
Petty Cash — was reviewed 5/19 & 6/19

Trial Balance, Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss- Clifford Allen stated that
TCATA’s net income as of May 20189, was $406,492.06.

Trial Balance, Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss- Clifford Allen stated that
TCATA’s net income as of June 2019, was $470,223.91.

A motion was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the Profit & Loss
Report for the month of May 2019, supported by Lisa Varrie. MOTION
CARRIED

A motion was requested by Juanita Henry to approve the Profit & Loss
Report for the month of June 2019, supported by Lisa Varrie. MOTION
CARRIED

Anthony stated that the Bylaws are still being reviewed as well as the
Articles of Incorporation that are being reviewed by the City of Benton
Harbor but should be finalized sometime in August.

Todd Shurn presented information for a Dial-A-Ride app. Todd stated
that the app will show where the buses are so that customers can
experience transportation more efficiently. The app will show the
locations of the demand response as well as the fixed routes as well as
the time the bus will arrive at a certain location. There will be alerts that
will pop up when someone misses a bus, or the bus is near arrivalto a
location.

There being no further discussions, the board meeting was adjourned
by Juanita Henry.

Secretary

dk

Cate



6L0Z 1nr

AUVINIANS NOILVHIdO

969 Aepysom
g9 LiZ¥ L'y zzooe |vELel  |vg 2907 |veeiz  |LEig 0LZSL  {9l8 508 vivy ge¥L 0zZ8 IvLGL HINOW
(XA 684 L't 0L0¥ o8 9y £z6l 6 ALY 629 1561 8% 59 113 051 % TvLol
NS
1vs
R
HNHL
8¢ ¥31 6% yevl elre gy 895 £'Ee2) 10Z 925 [it4 Gl £9) g9 €92 Ie L a3am
ot G381 Ly GEPL 0208 ¥'g 5.0 L'¥el 102 G55 ¥z gz gLl 26 8.2 0g ! 3nL
9z 0s1 g€ LOZ) 65l¢ 0y 089 G0L) 1zl 9/t vl F4 £zl B¢ 3.z 52 L NOW
¥e T ¥ 1123 995l [9F ze0¢ 0599 £8zTl SZbe 591 16 Z80l 98¢ 3 710 IYLOL
] 8z L NNS
&3 #01 5 Gl8 0'6G) ¥EL 9s1 L'gL 6EL 0se £z 6 96 0¥e J¥ L 1¥S
[ 102 P L6 ] bie (237 el 652 619 9z 9l 851 £0¥ oz L 1F]
[ o8l gt Gogl 26.¢ 0y LL9 £gol 0ge 619 ZF 5l 202 16T 54 L HNHL
£'¢ ¥l gt ipel 4698 R4 092 6181 alz z09 vl Bl ol 1.2 74 L a3M
9¢ £l 3 009l ZLGF 6% £eF 9'86 vz 9z9 Le 0z ¥61 192 £z ) 3anL.
g'e ¥91 Ly £lEl 2282 5'¢ 290 L1681 ¥4 6.6 62 3l Loz 192 Zz L NOW
g £56 ¥e 60£9 ¢'ggel  ja'g 8042 59y 561} 68CS 9zl I 296 51 0.8l TvLOL
0 ¥ L NNS
£E 16 ¥e Gki g0z 621 g9l 2zl 6Ll 6L Zl gl 20 G2 661 0Z L 1vs
#e [ e zee 6Zee 29 L8F ¥l £0e 586 4 Ll 102 89 ¥z 6L L JSE]
7€ 581 LE zE6 9Gbe G'¢ o6b ¥EPL ele 186 gl 9l Bl A G0t Bl L UNHL
g DLk VG 2021 5622 0'g 255 L'69 202 10 ok 6z 581 POl [ 1 L a3am
Le Lilk £E 18€]. 6Ly A1) Fro 06l GEE LG9 ol 9l 081 62 Sif 0} L ant
6¢€ €6l o'y G0ZL P'G6Z L'y Fog 9'68 £zz 009 9l 12 gLl r GeE G} L NOW
oF 606 ERs 9c8g oLl 8% 698 6’159 tivl 909g 9zl ozL 2801 5.¢ 961 VL0l
¥} L NNS
1€ ) €€ 612 2+ 9y 0ig 2.8 Ll 687 [ ¥ 56 0z L5L £l L 1vs
£e 611 09 G701 6122 Ly 66/ 2'60) Gve #aG Ll ¥l 281 16 802 Zl L HEE|
ge Zil oy 9661 G808 69 ) 76 ¥z 929 9l LE 661 60L 1Lz Ll i HAHL
b Z51 6¢ (&) 1'9ve ¥'es vl 86 €0t 869 Iz az Ly 6 ol 0} i SEL
[ 591 oy £92) 0'Ele 0L 889 ¥'86 867 Gl e Bl g8l 6+ gov 6 L ant
5¥ 6l 05 1¥2) ¢'ave LE 099 Z8.ll 98z 209 LE ze 681 8t 895 g L NOW
Ly 862 bt §5¢6 L5LEL |4y 5TL2 £'285 LrZ) £828 101 101 286 £02 9v8l WLOL
0 L i NNS
¥E T oy Z£9 £95] ] 62 80g 6L 128 g gl £ol 1z 0l 9 l 1vs
e 161 ge 5.6 L'g5e 9'e LG 6651 8gZ 199 GL Gl 0£T 8¢ £o8 G z [E!
EL o7\ [er io/AI0# AVQIIOH AYQIIOH|¥ L HNHL
Gy til oF 9201 §162 5 162 LG¥L Z0¢ 1L Le Ge 9zT g2F £ z RETY
6'¢ 681 [ Tzd) 5108 G vl oLE 2 iEF A L ant
£ LivL ozre ¥'96 99z 122 FAS g ! L NOW
L[ - SITIA RETTN & NTTIE ‘sieg
‘ o YLYOETOIHAA
ALva oL s3I 092°01¥'8E 2LYa 0L SHIONIASSY Fre'vo8°0




HDLYdSIA HLIA DNINHOM S T118-31vEN20V LON S Y1vd :3LON

v PSEIT & 86011 £568 9 LTTTOT  TeoT ZL69T  00SZY 0 LOET 0/SET  LOT6
%G'S8 %0'TOE %908 W%E09T  %O'BIE %L09 %0967  WI'GLY  %9VLT %0POE %0'0  %Y'00Z  %L09Z  %EBET  10/AIGH aduey) %
€7  1£86C 0% 66859 TIZ8T 8% 00Z86T  $'GLST9  §E96Z  L0L98 8v6v  TIET L08TZ  ¥SLT ZL195
TE STZIF OF L6690T  T'v959Z 8'E LT€66C  ELI8LL  L099v  LOTGZT gv6y  619¢C LLEGE  T980T  889VL
9c  TITFr TP 7200 vTIEL TS veoT  MZiS 03ESL 8/6 505 pLpy sevl 0228
g€ /888 T 6654 ¥'008T €€ 78618 vasy  TPIET piv  68Y Ly 5991 1689
5 SoWy LW €926 £656T O'b v'/T96 629 9TEST B0S  €lE €515 GlEl 9z08
S 8pey  v'S Tees 79TET  6'E $'8Y00T  8OVS  ZE6WL \6¥ 192 890% 7004 Z0L6
£t TEWw  TE 9yS0T TY6TE  OF v'887ZT  6€0F  OZZL) oy Lzl £E9z £vS 18vL
vZ  0TE ¥ 61V8 67IST 8¢ 9'/ES0T  0/€5 2588 gy OF pegl e 80€9
XA WX S -3 ¥ s €8'902L L £9c0.  vOOF  £8¥il gee 80l 8e5e 68 ¥09.
€2 682 OF 0€Tre  96L9L 8 Z6Ll9 @89l 95601 /88 €9l 5v9T LWL 1909

568 v 0'6558 Lyeel 26 9'gzsr  leey  0Zog) gy 99z LSO G611 619

\ogk 8¢ OEEPhL  ZBOOE  T¥ y0L99  EELS  0L6Vl 899 WE  v98E BIBL 8.28

L SYNOH; [ED/W 3l CUEE. 1V A SERE] NYH - [EI0L SKAS . PEYD S[gesia  Jowls .. - Jenday

HAAT - d1E18q 3PIYaA ST, - Seg eiegajolyap . INI - S . S e

6T0C 1EIA |BISH]

8°€ L¥89F 6t 6622791 SHTEE 0’9 ¥e8L0Y €€99L9 TELOL S8BSLT LTTT o6t L o8ZTS Q9€EGE £E99/L 110,
6€  LSSE 0§ Z0ET €¥8z 6§ 9509¢ 8vby 19SS POLET 0Lz 9Ll £68¢ £90€ 8605 81/6
e ey TS 80/T S'E9EE 6§ E697E L5765 Y069 TL9ST v82 96/ - 99BE TL6E £599 81/8
veE  TIOF £ 990€T 9'eL0E 09 Z9S¥E 6'88/5  79.5  LTLET v9z 409 164€ 01z 585 8T/t
g€ 9%6E T 8871 6'SLOE  T9 or9sE v'98/5  vS¥9  £88YT 667  ¥9L 6L6€ 6T9€E 9729 81/9
L€ TEOV S 06¢ZT 6ETT 19 78rse vPSS  S809  9/8b1 0 8v9 €i5¥ rrSE T1E9 81/S
8'E 68 L% 80UV T 6105 79 886E¢ 9'90S5 808§ 669V 0 58 8617 £9Z¢€ €09 8T/v
v €00t 9% 6YSET 89867 09 0679€ §'0€09 5929  VEIOT 0 £99 69V 7s5¢€ 0TEL 8T/€
0F  TLE 6T ST9TE 0’865  6'G ereve 8'8686 985  TSOST 0 509 8% 80TE 8569 8L/¢
Le €98E 69 G567 PEPEL GG p1iGE 0Z¥Ge  ZEES  S6SHE 0 68Y SBYY 8162 £029 gi/h
6€  T9SE 'S T2OET v'6297 19 890T€ SYZIS €056 /8BET 0 Tr 6897 9167 1185 L1/71
e 88lE  8F 28881 VOLLE €9 BILEE 9'€l26 8885 9GIEL 0 YAd elerad 8062 9918 LT/TT
9t S80¢ 8% S60bT T'Es6 €9 0T69€ V'EV8S 1885 LS8V 0 Ot 579
WHHIA SUNOH - BD/AN - SSIABng 5 vl ST TANE U INYH - (eloL SigUS L pIyD iges
| /ssvd™  HIA . d1EIRGEPIYEA ST -S89 BIRQ BPIYIA INIT ‘ : : . : : :
MHHIA: SHNOH (RDAN 7SI " end e/ ST TEANd 0 CAAVHT . eloL sIgteS L PliyD-TeIqesigq Joluasy . en3ay T T3ked
L /SSvd - CHAA d1 exeq 2PIyaA ST~ SeD eleg 9PIYRA aNn - _ _

8TOZ JedA |edsly
uosiedwo) diysiapiy




%I8 11~ €0E°LT- €O LT- LOT6T LOT'6TT  01IS'9Y1  OIS9OFT 'TVIOL
1dag
sny

%1811~ €0E°LT- €6¥1 LOT'6T1 01TSI 01SoFT  LILCI Amg

%S 1 ¥1- 96L°81- SHTl- L66°ET 1 Tro'el €6LTET LSSV sunf

%68 1- 1SS°LT- Ot CSE001 91€G1 906°L11  9L8V1 Ae]N

%9 L1- 166°L1- €ET 6£0°68 E6'v1 0£0°€01 66971 udy

%€9°0C- vCC81- 8C61- LOT0L 9¢T11 1€€°88 PSI9T  UOIBN

%6E 81~ 99T°€1- 00C°9- 188°8S 7s8°8 LY1TL TS0°S1 g

%8ETI- 990°L- ANN% 620°0S e8P 11 S60°LS S6S V1 uef

%0€ 6 7S6°¢E- [ece- 9%G8€ 98G°01 00S°T L88°E] 22

%81 €79- 9¢L- 066°LT 020°€I €19°8C 9GLET AON

%9L°0 CLl €Ll 0L61 0L6%] LS8 LS8 120

aguey) U OURILJI(Y e [ei0], aye(q [eyo],
%o LA IUOTA 0} 18X IUOTA] 0) JBIX IUOTA[
Ad 610T Ad 6107 Ad 610T Ad 810T A 8T0C

dIHSUAAT



%orp-  (LL'0S0'6) §  (LL'0S0°6) §  00°LEY9GT $  00°LEY'9GT $  LLL8Y'SOT §  LL'L8YI'SOT § TVIOL
1dog
Iny
% 0¥ ¥ (LL0s0'6) $  (0F080°9) §  00°L£9961 §  SP8PESL §  LLL89°C0T §  88'8TYHT § A[nr
%91~ (LE0L6T) §  99°9€0°C $  TSS8T8LI $  TSETRTT $  68°8STIRT § 98'98LLI §  ounf
%067 (€0°L00°8) $  SI'6L9°C  $  00SOV'SST §  TOL6ETC §  €OTLYEIL §  +8LILLL § AR
%2Z0°8- (1798911 §  6I'Sh.  $  S6L9OPEL §  LL'SYE'SL §  6U'vSL'SPT § 8500981 ¢ [udy
%86 oF1ev'z) ¢ (Tre09'c) $  1TTCL'YIL $  19TOL81 §  I9€SILZT §  €0TILIT § YDIBN
%LE 8- (86'128°8) $ (FISL)  § 0961996 $  TIL¥90T §  S8SIWKSOL §  SS86EIT § goq
%09"6- (b$0L0°8) §  (SL'8LTC) §  6VTLE'SL §  L9SLEIT §  EOEROVS §  THFISIOT § uef
%08 L 6L16LY) §  @FPI6T §  T®I606S §  88TLE9L § 19'888°€9 §  9¢98T8I § 09
%IED- (ICLL8T) $  ILPIIT $ vEVTLTY $ €6V9ETT § STTO9SK § TTOSTOT §  AON
%69°61-  (Z0'T66y) $ (T0T66E) $  T0009€0C § 1009€°0T § €0'TSEST § €0TEEST $ 190
QMGNH—U o3UaIa)Ji( oo JI( e %30 ], e €30 L
% aLA L ERL LY A 0) 183X L EL ) A 0} dBIX YIUOTA]
Ad 610C Ad 6107 Ad 6107 Ad 8107 Ad 8107

SHAVA



DONNEL KYLE

JAMISHA LONG

PATRICIA CRAYTON

TAMON TURNER

MOSE SIMMONS

TYWANA WILLIAMS

DORIS SALLIE

JANET BUTLER

DENORIS BEATY

DAVID GRAY

MARILYNN WALKER

ERIKA HODGE

NATHANIEL HISTER

DESMOND CLARK

Driver of the Month
July 2019

1 MARVIN HATWOOD

2 JILL JONES

3 SALLIED

4 V.SMITH

5 ROHNETTE MCKINNEY
6 W.WRIGHT

7 LHENDERSON

& M.BROWN

9 J.KING
10 J.LEONARD

Average passenger per month

TOTAL

889
768
561
531
519
512
503
481
477
447

5688

517

10



Check Detail
As of July 31, 2019

Date Num Name Memao Credit
10101 - CHEMICAL BANK
07/03/2019 278... BILL PURVIS Consulting Se... $60.00
07/03/2019 278... Dwints Alexander Refund of Ter... 114.89
07/08/2018 278... AMERICAN FAMILY INSU... 553.32
07/08/2019 278... Barbara Tsaturova Garnishmt: Ty... 217.19
07/08/2019 278... Colonial Life & Accidental |... 488.85
07/08/2019 278... Midland Credit Managemen... garnishmt: Sh... 201.29
07/08/2019 278... MISDU PAYROLL W/H 1,191.50
07/08/2019 278... DONNEL KYLE health operati... 135.50
07/08/2019 278... Kenneth Bragg health admin-... 135.50
07/08/2019 278... AMERICAN FAMILY [NSU... Reissued che... 553.32
07/17/2019 278... Candy Modelewski Payroll adjust... 786.26
(7/18/2019 278... American Centinental Insur... 524210 553.32
07/18/2019 278... Barbara Tsafurova Tyrone Roife ... 217.30
07/18/2019 278... BILL PURVIS CONSULTING 1,280.00
Q7/18/2019 278... CITY OF BH UTILITIES 293.57
07/18/2019 278... Colonial Life & Accidentall... PAYROLL WI... 550.22
Q7/18/2019 278... Indiana Michigan Power UTILITIES 1,053.91
07/18/2019 278... MICH GAS UTILITIES 113.55
07/18/2019 279... MISDU PAYROLL W/H 1,309.07
07/18/2018 279... Priority Heaith prepaid heaith 23,379.66
0711872019 279... Westfield Insurance prepaid buiding 8,478.00
0718/2019  279... Tina Mason PAYROLL AD... 97.89
Q7/18/2018 279... MML Worker's Comp Fund WORKER'S ... 9,905.00
Q7/22/2019 279... PETTY CASH 200.00
07/29/2019 279... ADT SECURITY 66.15
07/29/2019 272... Al Autemotive 339.00
07/29/2019 279... ALL CITIES OCCUPATION... drug screening 288.00
07/29/2019 279... Auto-Wares Group 125.37
Q07/29/2019 279... Belle Tire THRUST AN... 60.00
07/20/2019 279.. BESTWAY DISPOSTAL 70.25
07/28/2019 279... BILL PURVIS CONSULTING 1,460.00
07/29/2019 279... Car Brite Distributors 141.90
07/28/2019 279... CITY PLUMBING serviced toilet... 177.33
07/20/2019 279... ComCast 601.19
07/29/2019 279... D&S Heavy Duty & Trailer ... 7,532.00
07/29/2019 279... Delta Dental 1,906.18
Q7/28/2019 279... Fence Masters Security Fanc... 23,300.81
07/29/2019 279... HOEKSTRA TRANSPORT... 1,150.00
07/28/2019 279... Indiana Electronics & Com... 1,052.05
Q7/29/2019 279... Jordan Automotive Group 1,914.87
Q07/29/2019 279... KOTZ SANGSTER WYSO0... CONSULTIN... 1,831.50
07/29/2019 279... O'Reilly Auto Parts 2,810.34
07/20/2019 279... Pri Mar Petroleum 193.32
Q7/29/2019 279... Priority Health 21,734.76
Q7/29/2018  279... Standard Insurance Compa... 518.87
07/29/2019 279... TCA-SynerTech, LLC 1,968.49
07/29/2019 279... THAYER 329.99
47/29/2019  279... UniFirst Corp. 098 2-INVOICES 290.80
07/29/2019 279... WSJM Tower Operations 529.40
07/30/2019  279... Ciigo 407.78
Total 10101 - CHEMICAL BANK 123,567.46
TOTAL 123,567.46
Chairpersons Approval Date




TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Purchases by Vendor Detail

July 2019
Memo Amount
ADT

503072 security £56.15
Total ADT £6.15
All Automotive

503032 Maintenance Service 339.00
Total All Automotive 339.00
ALL CITIES OCCUPATIONAL

503991 0.00
Total ALL CITIES OCCUPATIONAL 0.00
Auto-Wares Group

504032 Maintenance Supplies 12537
Total Auto-Wares Group 125.37
Belle Tire '

504032 Maintenance Supplies 60.00
Total Belle Tire 60.00
BILL PURVIS

Censulting Service 503893 960.00

Consulting Service 503893 1,280.00

Consuliing Service 503883 1,460.00
Total BILL PURVIS 3,700.00
BROWNS LOCKSMITH

503033 Administration Service 895.00
Total BROWNS LOCKSMITH 95.00
Candy Modelewski

0.00
Total Candy Medelewski 0.0C
Car Brite Distributors

504032 Maintenance Supplies 141.90
Tetal Car Brite Distributors 141.90
Citgo

504012 maintenance fuel 4Q7.78
Total Citgo 407.78
CITY OF BH

505043 Administration Water 38.16

505042 Maintenance Water 246.60

505041 Operations waler 8.81
Tetal CITY OF BH 293.57
ComCast

503033 Administration Service 601.19
Total ComCast 601.19
D&S Heavy Duty & Trailer Repair

503032 Mainienance Service 175.00

503032 Maintenance Service 627.75

503032 Maintenance Service 6,509.25

503031 Operaiion Service 22G.00
Total D&S Heavy Duty & Trailer Repair 7,532.00

12



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Purchases by Vendor Detail

July 2019
Memo Amount
Delta Dental

10403 prepaid health 1,906.18
Total Delta Dental 1,906.18
Dwints Alexander

Returned payroll deduction 114.89
Total Dwints Alexander 114.89
Fence Masters

Security Fencing 23,300.81
Total Fence Masters 23,300.81
HOEKSTRA TRANSPORTATION

503031 Operaticn Service 4,150.00
Total HOEKSTRA TRANSPORTATION 1,150.00
Humana Insurance Co.

1G405 prepaid building 0.00
Tota! Humana Insurance Co. 0.00
Indiana Electronics & Communications

503033 Administration Service 635.05

503033 Administration Service 417.00
Total Indfana Electronics & Communicatio... 1,052.05
Indiana Michigan Power

505022 Electric - Maintenance 885.28

605021 Electric - Gperation 31.82

505023 - Electric - Administration 137.01
Total Indiana Michigan Power 1,053.91
Jordan Automotive Group

504032 Maintenance Supplies 1,914.87
Total Jordan Automotive Group 1,814.87
KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI P.C.

Consulting Service 503993 1,831.50
Total KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI P.C. 1,831.50
MICH GAS

505033 gas administration 14.76

505032 gas maintenance 95.38

505031 gas operations 3.41
Total MICH GAS 113.55
MML Worker's Comp Fund

10402 prepaid workmans comp $,905.00
Total MNML Werker's Comp Fund 8,805.00
O'Reilly Auto Parts

504032 Maintenance Supplies 2,810.34
Total O'Reilly Auto Parts 2,810.34
Orkin

503033 Administration Service 107.55
Total Orkin 107.55

13



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Purchases by Vendor Detail

July 2019
Memo Amount

PARRETT BUSINESS

503033 Administration Service 43.04
Total PARRETT BUSINESS 43.04
PETTY CASH

503033 Administration Servica 200.00
Total PETTY CASH 200.00
Priority Heaith

10403 prepaid health 21,734.76
Total Pricrity Health 21,734.76
Standard Insurance Company

10403 prepaid health 882.932

10403 prepaid health -364.06
Totzal Standard Insurance Company 518.87
TCA-SynerTech, LLC

Consulting Service 503993 . 1,247.25

Consulting Service 503893 282.12

503033 Administration Service 318.12

503031 Ogperation Service 121.00
Total TCA-SynerTech, LLC 1,868.49
THAYER

504033 Administration Supplies 73.22

504033 Administraticn Supplies 256.77
Totai THAYER 329.09
Tina Mason

97.89

Tetal Tina Mason 97.89
UniFirst Corp. 099

504032 Maintenance Supplies 290.80
Total UniFirst Corp. 099 290.80
WSJM Tower Operations

ADVERTISEMENT ADMIN. 529.40
Total WSJM Tower Operations £29.40

TOTAL 84,335.85



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Unpaid Bills Detail

As of August 22, 2019
Type Date Num Due Date Aging Open Balance

ADT

Bill 08/22/2014 08/22/201¢ 66.15
Total ADT 66.15
ALL CITIES OCCUPATIONAL

Bill 07/30/2014 07/30/201! 23 248.00
Total ALL CITIES QCCUPATIONAL 248.00
Auto-Wares Group

Biil 08/22/201¢ 082212018 1,038.83
Total Auto-Wares Group 1,038.83
Belle Tire

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201% 445.00

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201¢ 2,099.03
Total Belie Tire 2,5644.03
BEST WAY DISPOSAL

Bill 08/08/201! 08/08/201¢ 14 70.25
Total BEST WAY DISPOSAL 70.25
BROWNS LOCKSMITH

Bill 07/30/201¢ 07/30/201¢ 23 95.00

Bill 08/22/201! 08/22/201¢ 108.00
Total BROWNS LOCKSMITH 204.00
Car Brite Distributeors

Bill 08/08/201¢ 08/08/201! 14 372.90
Total Car Brite Distributors 372.00
CITY OF BH

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201% 300.33
Total CITY CF BH 300.33
CITY PLUMBING

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201¢ 138.00
Total CITY PLUMBING 138.00
Colonial Life & Accidental Ins. Co

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201¢ 488.85
Total Colonial Life & Accidental Ins. Co 488.85
ComCast

Bill 0811272018 08/12/201¢ 10 611.19
Total ComCast 811.19
CWTA

Bill 08/08/201% 08/08/201¢ 14 31212
Total CWTA 312.12
D&S Heavy Duty & Trailer Repair

Bili 08/12/201¢ 0B/12/201! 10 7.854.85

Bill 08/12/201¢ 0a/127201¢ 10 4,698.88

Bil! 08/12/201% 08/12/201! 10 2,880.05

Bill 08/12/201¢ 08/12/201¢ 10 B827.75

Bill D8/22/201¢ 08/22/201!¢ 2,596.98
Total D&S Heavy Duty & Trailer Repair 18,658.51

15



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Unpaid Bills Detail

As of August 22, 2019
Type Date Num Due Date Aging Open Balance
Delta Dental

Bilt 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201¢ 1,670.90
Total Deita Dental 1,670.90
Full Moon Advertising Inc

Bili 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201¢ 700.00
Total Full Mcon Advertising Inc 700.00
Hanson Beverage Co.

Bill 08/08/201¢ 08/08/201¢ 14 61.50
Total Hanson Beverage Co. 61.50
HARMON AUTOGLASS

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201! 524.00
Total HARMON AUTOGLASS 524.00
HEI WIREILLESS

Bill 08/12/2014 08/12/201¢ 10 200.00
Total HEI WIRELESS 200.00
HERALD PALLADIUM

Bill 08/12/201¢ 08/12/201! 10 42 50
Total HERALD PALLADIUM 42.50
Indiana Michigan Power

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201% 1,583.43
Total Indiana Michigan Power 1,583.43
Jordan Automotive Group

Bil} 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201% 966.42
Total Jordan Autemotive Group 966.42
KOTZ SANGSTER WYSQCKI P.C.

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201¢ 279.00
Total KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI P.C. 279.00
LOUIS GELDER & SONS

Bill 08/M12/201¢ 08/12/201¢ 10 271.33
Total LOUIS GELDER & SONS 271.33
MICH DEPT.OF TREASURY

Bill 08/13/201¢ 08/13/201¢ 9 11,615.00
Total MICH DEPT.OF TREASURY 11,5615.00
MICH GAS

Bill 08/08/2011 08/08/201¢ 14 66.07
Total MICH GAS 66.07
Mich. Transit Pool - Liability Trust Fund

Bill 08/08/201¢ 08/08/201¢ 14 18,796.00
Total Mich. Transit Pool - Liability Trust Fund 18,796.00
Q'Reilly Auto Parts

Bill 08/08/201¢ 08/08/201¢ 14 3,726.64
Total O'Reilly Auto Parts 3,726.64

16



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Unpaid Bills Detail

As of August 22, 2019
Type Date Num Due Date Aging Open Balance

Orkin

Bill 07/30/201¢ 07/30/201% 23 107.55

Bill 08/22/201¢ Q8/22/201¢ 107.55
Total Orkin 215.10
PARRETT BUSINESS

Bill 07/30/201¢ 07/30/201¢ 23 43.04

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/221201% 65418
Total PARRETT BUSINESS 107.22
Petro Tank & Line Testing LLC

Bill 08/08/201¢ 08/08/201% 14 1,381.50

Bill 08/16/201¢ 08/16/201¢ 8 4,428.34
Total Petro Tank & Line Testing LLC 5,819.84
Pri Mar Petroleum

Bill 0812201 08/12/201¢ 10 714.72
Totai Pri Mar Petroleum 714.72
RAPID PRINT

Bill 08/22/201! 08/22/201¢ 226.94
Total RAPID PRINT 226.94
Standard Insurance Company

Bill 08/22/201! 08/22/201¢ 518.89
Total Standard Insurance Company 518.89
STAPLES

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201¢ 392.83
Total STAPLES 392.83
THAYER

Bill 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201! 403.31
Total THAYER 403.31
UniFirst Corp. 099

Bill 08/08/201¢ 08/08/201¢ 14 286.50

Bl 08/22/201¢ 08/22/201¢ 220.82
Total UniFirst Corp. 099 507.32
Westfield Insurance

Bill 08/22/201! 08/22/201! 30.00
Tetal Westfield [nsurance 30.00
WSJM Tower Operations

Bill 08/08/2C1¢ 08/08/201¢ 14 525.40
Total WSJM Tower Operations 52¢.40

TOTAL

75,020.62

17



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 - Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Street, PO. Box 837, Benton Harbor, MI 48023

Chemlcal Bank Debit Card Activity

Date Vendor Amount
07/01-07/31/2019

e Lowes S 151.84

e Family Dollar S 19.12
e Pri-Mart S 143.94
e Citgo S 96.29
o USPS S 7.00
e Amazon S 32.70
e Family Farm Home S 107.02
e Ziprecruiter S 249.00
e Mass trans (Transit Pool) S 1,220.00

506.27
194.46
e Taylor Rental 186.41

e Boyne Mountain S
S
S
e Chicken Coop S 51.92
S
S
S

e (O’Reilly

25.78
498.12
95.38

e Supper Buffet
e Ardnt’s Auto Service
¢ Advanced Auto Parts

18



e Staples

¢ Gordon Food Service
e cBay

e Michigan State Police
Go Daddy

e Total

v W N W

72.64
67.96
265.90
10.00
84.48
4,115.60

19



July 2019 Debit Card Purchases

TJ CARD

Pri Mart (BH)

Citgo

Lowes

Family Farm Home

Mass Trans
(Transit Pool)

Boyne Mountain
O’Reilly

Taylor Rental

Chicken Coop
Supper Buffet
Ardnt’s Auto Service

Advanced Auto Parts

$48.84
$48.30
$46.80
$49.79
$46.50
$22.24
$8.56
$66.72
$24.41
$29.91
$107.02

$1,220.00

$506.27
$194.46
$67.69
$118.72
$51.92
$25.78
$498.12

$95.38

Total: §3,306.80

Diesel
Diesel
Diesel
Diesel

NO RECEIPT??

Padlock
Timmer Line
Wrench, Rector Seal

NO RECEIPT??

NO RECEIPT??
Ground clear Concentrate, Twin Pine Fertilizer, Grass Seed

Conference (Drivers)

Conference (Drivers)

NO RECEIPT??

Submersible pump, nitrile gloves, power snake
Submersible pump, chemical resistant gloves
Board Meeting Food

Advisory Board Meeting

Miscellaneous work on buses

Pliers, Socket Set

20



July 2019 Debit Card Purchases

DESHA CARD

USPS

ZipRecruiter

Staples

Gordon Food Service
Family Dollar

eBay

Amazon

Michigan State Police

Go Daddy
(Domain website)

$7.00

$249.00
$72.64
$67.96
$19.12
$265.90
$32.70
$10.00

$84.48

Total: $808.80

Board Packets

Ads for Director Search

Phone cords

Coffee

Air Freshener, Measuring tape
Refrigerant for Buses

Safety Yellow Tape Maintenance
Background Check for Director

Veronica??

21



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 + Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Street, Q. Box 837, Benton Harbor, Ml 48023

Chemical Automatic Clearing House

07/05 Crystal Flash Propane ($)1.079 S 1,599.99
07/08 Crystal Flash Propane (S)1.059 S 1,144.63
07/12 Crystal Flash Propane ($)1.079 S 1,177.67
07/16 Crystal Flash Propane ($)1.109 S 1,327.39
07/22 Crystal Flash Propane (S$)1.069 S 1,275.26
07/26 Crystal Flash Propane ($)1.089 S 1,330.99
07/29 Crystal Flash Propane ($)1.089 S 1,107.70

22




Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 * Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Street, PO. Box 837, Benton Harbor, M| 46023

PETTY CASH

1-Jul Balance S 168.23

2-jul Stamps -Veronica Bragg S 366 $ 066 S 16523
12-Jul Gas reimbursemt for Paul Gillespie $ 39.00 $ 126.23
13-Jul Travel gas Reimbursement S 55.00 S 71.23

Overpaid Farebox S 100 S - s 70.23
Lock S 3.03 S  67.20
s - $ 67.20
S 67.20
S  67.20
S 67.20
Gas S 94.00
Farehox S 1.00

Ofcsupplies $ 3.66
Maint supplie § 3.03
Admin supplies

Total $101.69

23




4:23 PM

Accrual Basis

TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Trial Balance
As of July 31, 2019

Fifth Third Bank Checking Acct

10101 -
10103 -
10105 -
10107 -
10109 -

CHEMICAL BANK

OVER / SHORTAGE

CHEMICAL BANK MONEY MARKET
FIFTH THIRD BANK-MONEY MARKET
FIFTH THIRD BANK - Line of Cred

1200 - ACCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

10102 -
10201
10202 -
10204 -
10205 -
10206 -
10211
10212 -
10213
10214 -
10215 -
10216 -
10219 -
10220 -
102214
10222 -
10223 -
10224 -
10226 -
10226 -
10227 -
10302 -
10303 -
10401
10402 -
10403 -
10404 -
10405 -
10409 -

PETTY CASH

* DUE FROM BH MILLAGE

DUE FROM BH OPER.

DUE FROM PAYROLL PROCESSOR
DUE FROM FED - OPER

Due From FED - CMAQ

- DUE FROM STATE - CAPITAL

DUE FROM FED - CAPITAL

- Due from State - Capital Exp

Due from Fed - Capital Exp

Due from State JARC blue

Due from State JARC Red

DUE FROM STATE NEW SERVICE
DUE FROM ST. CPER

- New Freedom Receivable

DUE FROM STATE MARKETING

DUE FROM WORKMAN COMP

DUE FROM BANK

DUE FROM EMPLOYEE

DUE FROM VENDOR

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS
FUEL INVENTORY

Inventory Tires

- PREPAID VEHICLE INS.

PREPAID WORKER COMP
PREPAID HEALTH INS.

PREPAID SECURITY INS
PREPAID BUILDING INSURANCE
PREPAID EXPENSE-OTHER

1120  Inventory Asset

111011 -
111012 -
11112
111012 -
11012 -
111013 -

111013

111013 -
111013 -
111014 -
111014 -
111014 -
111015 -
111015 -
111015 -
111016 -
111016 -
111016 -
111017 -
111017 -
111017 -
111018 -

111018
111020
111020

111020 -
111020 -

LAND

FACILITY

FACILITY:Original Cost

FACILITY:111031 - Depreciation

FACILITY:111045 - Depreciation -local share
REVENUE VERICLES

- REVENUE VEHICLES:Original Cost

REVENUE VEHICLES:111032 - Depreciation revenue vehicles
REVENUE VEHICLES:111041 - LOCAL CONTRIBUTION
WRECKER/ OTHER VEHICLES

WRECKER/ OTHER VEHICLES:Criginal Cost
WRECKER/ OTHER VEHICLES:111033 - Depreciation
EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT:Original Cost

EQUIPMENT: 111034 - Depreciation

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

OFFICE EQUIPMENT:Original Cost

QFFICE EQUIPMENT:111035 - Depreciation

RADIOS

RADIOS:Original Cost

RADIOS:111036 - Depreciation

SPECIAL PASSENGER VEHICLE

- BUS EQUIPMENT-COMPUTER SURF PRO

- SUPERVISORS VEHICLE

- SUPERVISORS VEHICLE:Original Cost
SUPERVISORS VEHICLE:111038 - Depreciation
SUPERVISORS VEHICLE:111047 - Depreciation - local share

Jul 31,19

Debit

Credit

0.00

0.00
99,401.36
110,000.10
0.00

230.00

50.00
0.00
156,848.00
0.00
63,121.50
0.00

£.00

0.00
60,115.00
75,866.00
0.00
51,725.00
12,266.08
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,610.01

47,670.30

6,538.65
0.00

0.00
80,715.20
173979408
0.00

0.c0
2474247 .00
0.00

114,888.00
133,416.89
0.00

435,223.14
0.00

1,257.93
0.00

0.00
529.40
0.00

0.00
27,000.00
9,700.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,416.43

39.50

6,746.80

831.17

3,183.02

220.50

1604208.86

1181901.62

126,561.00

287,796.24

24



4:23 PM

Accrual Basis

TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Trial Balance
As of July 31, 2019

111021 - GARAGE FLOOR WASHER

111021 - GARAGE FLOOR WASHER:Original Cost

111021 - GARAGE FLOOR WASHER:111038 - Depreciation
111022 - ADA EQUIPMENT

111022 - ADA EQUIPMENT:Qriginal Cost

111022 - ADA EQUIPMENT:111040 - Depreciation

111023 - VENDING MACHINES

111023 - VENDING MACHINES:Original Cost

111023 - VENDING MACHINES:111042 - Depreciation
111024 - ASSOCIATED CAPITAL

111024 - ASSOCIATED CAPITAL:Original Cost

111024 - ASSOCIATED CAPITAL:111043 - Depreciation
111025 - WRECKER REHAB:Criginal Cost

111025 - WRECKER REHAB:111044 - Depreciation

111026 - Automatic Vehicle Locator

111026 - Automatic Vehicle Locator;111048 - Depreciation of AVL
111027 - Bike Racks '

111027 - Bike Racks:111049 - Depreciation bike rack
111028 - Mobkile Surveillance Camera

111028 + Mobile Surveillance Camera: 111050 - Depreciation Mobile Surveil...

111028 - Bus Shelters
111029 - Bus Sheiters:111052 - Depreciation Bus Shelters
111030 - Dispatch Computer System

111030 - Dispatch Computer System:111053 - Depreciation Dispatch Com...

2000 -
20201

20206 -
20207 -

20211

20218 -
20506 -
20507 -
20508 -
20509 -
20510 -

20511
21101
21102

21104 -

21106
21108
3001 -
3000 -
30400
30401
30402
30404
30501
3900 -

40101 -
40102 -
40103 -
40104 -
40189 -

40203

40603 -
40699 -
40704 -
40799 -

40801

40950 -

Accounts Payable

- ACCRUED PAYROLL
ACCRUED FRINGE PAYABLE
Accrued Expenses

- PAYROLL WITHHOLDING
MISCELLANIOUS PAYABLE
DUE TO FED

DUE TO VENETIAN FESTIVAL -FARE
DUE TO EMPLOYEE

Due to State -overpaid operatin
Due to Customer

- Due to SEP

- ADVANCE LOCAL GOV

- ADVANCE LOCAL MILLAGE
ADVANCES STATE GOVER.

- Accrued Sick Days

- Accrued Vacation Pay

Due to Bank-Line of Credit
Opening Bal Equity

- Contributed Capital -

- Contributed Capital - Federal

- Contributed Capital State

- Contribute Capital Local

- Closing depr

Retained Earnings

FAREBOX

Punch Cards White

Fare box coin over and short
Punch Cards Blue
FARES-TOKENS

- SPECIAL ROUTE GUARANTEES
AUX REV - ADVERTISING
Other Auxiliary Transportation
NON TRANS - INVEST INCOME
Other Non Transit Revenue

- LOCAL SUBSIDY - MILLAGE
Local Capital Grant

409981 - Punch Card white - local maich
409992 - Punch Card Blue - Local Match
409993 - Tokes - Local Match

Jul 31,19
Debit Credit
.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
55,310.83
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
493.59
0.00
0.00
0.00
15,237.21
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
41,795.34
78,992.00
21,584.64
26,235.00
100,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1214188.27
144,393.48
3,355.50
44.32
14,647.00
5,225.25
1,620.00
11,850.00
9,371.93
0.00
48,515.10
91.480.00
114,989.00
322.00
15,636.00
15,728.50

25



4:23 PM

Accrual Basis

TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Trial Balance
As of July 31, 2019

41101 -
411012
411013
41150 -
41201 -
41301
41305 -
41350 -
41401 -

501011 -

501021

501022 -

501023

501031 -
501044 -
502031 -
502032 -
502033 -

502041
502042
502043

502044 -
502071 -
502072 -
502073 -
502074 -

502081
502082
502083
502081
502092
502093
502101
502102
502103
502111
502112

502113 -

503023
§03031
503032
503033
503051

503052 -
503053 -

503072
503981
503992
503993
504011
504012
504013
504021
504031
504032

504033 -

505021

505022 -
505023 -

505031
505032
5050332
505041
505042

STATE SUBSIDY - OPER

- JARC Blue oper

- JARC Red Operating

State Capital Grant

Prior Year Adj -St,Fed.&Local

- FEDERAL SUBSIDY - QFER

New Freedom Program Grant
Federal Capital Grant
INTEREST INCOME
OPERATCORS WAGES

- OTHER WAGES - OPER
OTHER WAGES - MAINT

- OTHER WAGES - ADMIN
DISPATCHERS WAGES
OTHER WAGES NEW FREEDOM
HEALTH INS - OPER
HEALTH INS - MAINT
HEALTH INSURANCE ADMIN
- 88 & MED OPER

- 88 & MED MAINT

- 88 & MED ADMIN

S5 & MED NEW FREEDOM
UNEMPLOYMENT - OPER
UNEMPLOYMENT - MAINT
UNEMPLOYMENT - ADMIN
UNEMPLOYMENT NEW FREEDOM
 WORKERS CONP QPER

- WORKERS CONP MAINT
 WORKERS COMP ADMIN

- SICK LEAVE -OPER

- SICK LEAVE -MAINT.

- BICK LEAVE -ADMIN

- HOLIDAY - OPER

- HOLIDAY - MAINT

- HOLIDAY - ADMIN

- VACATION -OPER

* VACATION - MAINT
VACATION - ADMIN

- ADVERTISING FEES

- SERVICE OPER

+ SERVICE MAINT

- SERVICE ADMIN

- CONTRACT MAINT QPER
CONTRACT MAINT
CONTRACT MAINT ADMIN
- SECURITY SERVICE

- DRUG TESTING OPER

- OTHER SERVICE

» OTHER SERVICE ADMIN

- FUEL OPER

« FUEL MAINT

- FUEL ADMIN

- TIRES

: SUPPLIES OPER

- SUPPLIES MAINT
SUPPLIES ADMIN

+ ELECTRIC OPER
ELECTRIC MAINT
ELLECTRIC ADMIN

- GAS SERVICE OPER

- GAS SERVICE MAINT

- GAS SERVICE ADMIN
-WATER OPER

- WATER MAINT

Jul 31, 19

Debit

Credit

520,162.55
103,352.74
83,129.02
119,615.36
92,355.04
33,075.89
161,457.18
11,836.21
51,962.37
56,662.53
5,646.86
9,705.40
2,530.33
11,722.98
1,080.07
1,279.24
305.24
37.820.42
3,562.63
1,540.96
16,675.86
1,025.80
1,732.00
15,634.56
1,524.36
2,053.60
21,180.56
2,101.04
4,775.53
5,813.16
30,538.38
87,973.20
54,238.99
1,574.00
428.64
509.37
427.30
1,235.00
347.00
37,910.73
147,193.10
2,608.92
1,565.47
3,583.00
11,797.96
50,796.14
15,089.13
297.64
8,333.58
1,289.72
34482
9,554.71
1,494.19
111.04
3,109.38

673,447.00
140,243.00
155,758.00
136,787.00
66,880.00
635,517.00
21,007.11
684,915.00
168.42

26



4:23 PM

Accrual Basis

TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Trial Balance
As of July 31, 2019

505043
505051
505053
506031

507003

5098013 -
- TRAVEL OPER
- TRAVEL MAINT
- TRAVEL ADMIN
509024 -
- Obsolete DRUG TESTING OPER
- OCTHER MISC ADMIN

511023 -
512121 -
512122 -
512123 -

509021
509022
509023

508141
508993

- WATER ADMIN

- TELEPHONE OPER

- TELEPHONE ADMIN

- BUS INSURANCE OPER
506043 -
- TAXES AND FEES

BUILDING INS

DUES

TRAVEL NEW FREEDCM

INTEREST EXPENSE
RENTAL OPER
RENTAL MAINT
RENTAL ADNMIN

6560 - PAYROLL EXPENSE

TOTAL

Jul 31,19

Debit Credit

877.32
466.84
472
74,212,789
9,574.08
876.05
930.00
4,090.28
901.20
1,186.95
635.72
707.00
56.92
1,000.00
3,659.54
1,122.22
1,012.75
430.61

7715009.48 7715009.48

27



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Profit & Loss
October 2018 through July 2619

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
40101
40102

40103

40203
40603
40699
40704
40799
40801
40950
409991
409992
409993
41101 -
411012
411013
41150
41201
4130
41305
41350 -
41401

- FAREBOX
- Punch Cards White

- Fare box coin over and short
40104 -
40199 -
- SPECIAL ROUTE GUARANTEES
- AUX REV - ADVERTISING

- Other Auxiliary Transportation

- NON TRANS - INVEST INCOME
- Other Non Transit Revenue

- LOCAL SUBSIDY - MILLAGE

- Local Capital Grant

Punch Cards Blue
FARES-TOKENS

- Punch Card white - [ocal match
- Punch Card Blue - Local Match
- Tokes - Local Match

STATE SUBSIDY - OPER

- JARC Blue oper

* JARC Red Operating

- State Capital Grant

- Prior Year Adj -St,Fed.&Local
- FEDERAL SUBSIDY - OPER

- New Freedom Program Grant

Federal Capital Grant

+ INTEREST INCOME

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

501011 -
501021 -
501022 -

501023

501031 -
501044 -
502021 -

502032

502033 -

502041
502042
502043

502044 -
502071 -
502072 -
502073 -
502074 -

502081

502082 -
502083 -

502091
502092

502093 -

502101

502102 -
502103 -

502111

502112 -
502113 -
503023 -
503031 -

OPERATORS WAGES
OTHER WAGES - OPER
OTHER WAGES - MAINT

- OTHER WAGES - ADMIN
DISPATCHERS WAGES
OTHER WAGES NEW FREEDOM
HEALTH INS - OPER

- HEALTH INS - MAINT
HEALTH INSURANCE ADMIN
- §8 & MED OPER

- 55 & MED MAINT

- 58 & MED ADMIN

S5 & MED NEW FREEDOM
UNEMPLOYMENT - OPER
UNEMPLOYMENT - MAINT
UNEMPLOYMENT - ADMIN

- WORKERS COMF OPER
WORKERS COMP MAINT
WORKERS COMP ADMIN
- SICK LEAVE -OPER

- SICK LEAVE -MAINT.
SICK LEAVE -ADMIN

- HOLIDAY - OPER
HOLIDAY - MAINT
HOLIDAY - ADMIN

- VACATION -OPER
VACATION - MAINT
VACATION - ADMIN
ADVERTISING FEES
SERVICE OPER

UNEMPLOYMENT NEW FREEDOM

Oct 18 - Jul 19

144,393.48
3,355.60

-44.32
14,647.00
5,226.25
1,620.00
11,850.00
9,371.93
0.00
48,515.10
91,480.00
114,988.00
322.00
15,636.00
15,728.50
673,447.00
140,243.00
155,758.00
138,797.00
66,890.00
635,517.00
21,007.11
614,200.00
169.42

2,921,118.97

2.921,118.97

520,162.55
103,352.74
83,120.02
119,615.36
92,355.04
33,076.89
161,457.18
11,836.21
51,962.37
56,682.53
£,648.86
9,706.40
2,530.33
11,722.98
1,080.07
1,279.24
305.24
37,820.42
3,562.63
1,540.96
16,675.86
1,025.60
1,732.00
15,634.56
1,524.35
2,053.60
21,180.56
2,101.04
4775.53
5613.16
30,538.28

28



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Profit & Loss

October 2018 through July 2019

503032 -
503033 -
- CONTRACT MAINT OPER

503051

503052 -
503053 -
503072 -
503991 -
503992 -
503993 -
* FUEL OPER

504011

504012 -
504013 -
- TIRES

- SUPPLIES OPER

- SUPPLIES MAINT

- SUPPLIES ADMIN

- ELECTRIC OPER

- ELECTRIC MAINT

- ELECTRIC ADMIN

- GAS SERVICE OPER

- GAS SERVICE MAINT

- GAS SERVICE ADMIN

- WATER OPER

- WATER MAINT

- WATER ADMIN

- TELEPHONE OPER

- TELEPHONE ADMIN

- BUS INSURANCE OPER
- BUILDING INS

- TAXES AND FEES

504021
504031
504032
504033
505021
505022
505023
505031
505032
505033
505041
505042
505043
505051
505053
506031
506043
507003

509013 -

609021
509022
509023

SERVICE MAINT
SERVICE ADMIN

CONTRACT MAINT
CONTRACT MAINT ADMIN
SECURITY SERVICE
DRUG TESTING OPER
OTHER SERVICE

OTHER SERVICE ADMIN

FUEL MAINT
FUEL ADMIN

DUES
TRAVEL OPER

- TRAVEL MAINT

- TRAVEL ADMIN

509024 -
- Obsolete DRUG TESTING OPER
- OTHER MISC ADMIN

6509141
509993

511023 -
512121 -
§12122 -
612123 -
6560 - PAYROLL EXPENSE

TRAVEL NEW FREEDOM

INTEREST EXPENSE
RENTAL OPER
RENTAL MAINT
RENTAL ADMIN

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Oct "8 - Jui 19

87,973.20
54,238.99
1,574.00
428.64
509.37
427.30
1,235.00
347.00
37,910.73
147,193.10
2,608.92
1,565.47
3,683.00
11,797.96
50,796.14
15,989.13
297.64
8,333.58
1,289.72
344.82
9,654.71
1,494.19
111.04
3,109.38
877.32
466.84
472
74,212.79
9,574.08
876.05
930.00
4,090.29
901.20
1,185.95
635.72
707.00
56.92
1,000.00
3,659.54
142222
1,012.75
430.61

1,857.339.71

963,779.26
963,779.26

29



Total Eligible Expenses
State Reimbursement Rate for 2019
State of Michigan Subsidy Based on Expenses

State Revenue Recorded(41101)
Over/Under payment

Net Income from Profit & Loss Statement
Non Eligible Expense - Refunds

Net Income

State Adjustment

Net Income After State Adjustment

fncome From Capital

Net income After Adjustments
Advertising
Non-trans(U OF M)

Local capital grant {bus)

Prior Year
New Freedom

Total Non-Operating

State Net Income

$1,957,339.71
38.07%

$745,159.23

$673,446.00

$71,713.23

$1,034,494.26

$41,088.00
$993,406.26
$71,713.23
$1,065,119.49
$750,997.00

$314,122.49

11,850.00
9,371.93

66,890.00
21,007.11

$
$
$  114,989.00
$
$
$

224,108.04

$ 90,014.45

30




4:51 PM

Accrual Basis

TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2019

Jul 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10101 - CHEMICAL BANK -13,416.43
10105 - CHEMICAL BANK MONEY MARKET §9,401.36
10107 - FIFTH THIRD BANK-MONEY MARKET L 110,000.10
Total Checking/Savings 185,985.03
Accounts Receivable
1200 - ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE -39.50
Total Accounts Receivahle -39.50
Cther Current Assefs
10102 - PETTY CASH 230.00
10201 - DUE FROM BH MILLAGE -6,746.80
10202 - DUE FROM BH OPER. 50.00
10205 - DUE FROM FED - OPER 156,848.00
10211 - DUE FROM STATE - CAPITAL 63,121.50
10215 - Due from State JARC blue 60,115.00
10216 - Due from State JARC Red 75,866.00
10220 - DUE FROM ST, QPER 51,725.00
10221 - New Freedom Recelvable 12,266.08
10302 - FUEL INVENTORY -531.17
10401 - PREPAID VEHICLE INS. 1,610.01
10402 - PREPAID WORKER COMP -3,183.02
10403 - PREPAID HEALTH INS. 47,670.30
10404 - PREPAID SECURITY INS -220.50
10405 - PREPAID BUILDING INSURANCE 6,538.65
Total Other Current Assets : 455,359.05
Total Current Assets 661,304 58
Fixed Assets
111011 - LAND 80,715.20
111012 - FACILITY
111031 - Depreciation -1,804,208.86
111012 - FACILITY - Other 1,739,784.06
Total 111012 - FACILITY 135,585.20
111013 - REVENUE VEHICLES
111032 - Depreciation revenue vehicles -1,181,901.62
111041 - LOCAL CONTRIBUTION 114,989.00
111013 - REVENUE VEHICLES - Other 2,474,247.00
Total 111013 - REVENUE VEHICLES 1,407,334.38
111014 - WRECKER/ OTHER VEHICLES
111033 - Depreciation -126,561.00
111014 - WRECKER/ OTHER VEHICLES - Other - 133,416.89
Total 111014 - WRECKER/ OTHER VEHICLES 6,855.89
111015 - EQUIPMENT
111034 - Depreciation -287,796.24
111015 - EQUIPMENT - Other 43522314
Total 111015 - EQUIPMENT 147,426.90
111016 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,257.93
111017 - RADIOS 529,40

31



4:51 PM TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2019
Jul 31,18
111018 - SPECIAL PASSENGER VEHICLE 27,000.00
111019 - BUS EQUIPMENT-COMPUTER SURF ... 9,700.00
111028 - Mobile Surveillance Camera 55,310.8§
Total Fixed Assets 1,871,715.73
TOTAL ASSETS 2,533,020.31
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 + Accounts Payable 49358
Total Accounts Payable 493.59
Other Current Liabilities
20211 - PAYROLL WITHHOLDING 15,237.21
21102 - ADVANCE LOCAL MILLAGE 41,795.34
21104 - ADVANCES STATE GOVER. 78,992.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 136,024.55
Total Current Liabilities 136,518.14
Long Term Liabilities
21106 - Accrued Sick Days 21,584.64
21108 - Accrued Vacation Pay 28,235.00
3001 - Due to Bank-Line of Credit 100,000.0C
Total Long Term Liabilities 147,819.64
Total Liabilities 284,337.78
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 1,214,188.27
Net Income 1,034,494 .26
Total Equity 2,248,6882.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,533,020.31

32



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
October 2018 through July 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
40101
40102

40103
40104
40199
40203
40603 -
40699 -
40704 -
40760 -
40799
40801
40950 -

409991 - Punch Card white - local match

409592
409993
41101 -
411012
411013
41150
41151
41201 -
41301
41305 -
41350
41401

- FAREBOX
- Punch Cards White

- Fare hox ¢oin over and short

- Punch Cards Blue

- FARES-TOKENS

+ SPECIAL RCGUTE GUARANTEES

AUX REV - ADVERTISING

Other Auxiliary Transportation
NON TRANS - INVEST INCOME
Gains on the Sale of Cap. Equip

- Other Non Transit Revenue
- LOCAL SUBSIDY - MILLAGE

Local Capital Grant

- Punch Card Blue - Local Match
- Tokes - Local Match

STATE SUBSIDY - OPER

- JARC Blue oper

- JARC Red Operating

- State Capitat Grant
- State Capital Grants 12-0173

Pricr Year Adj -St,Fed.&Local

- FEDERAL SUBSIDY - OPER

New Freedom Program Grant

- Federal Capital Grant
- INTEREST INCONME

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
501011
501021

501022 -
501023 -

501031

501044 -

502031

502032 -
502033 -

502041

502042 -

502043

502044 -
502071 -
502072 -
502073 -
502074 -

502081
502082
502083
502091
502092
502093
502101

502102 -

502103
502111
s02112
502113
503023
503031

- OPERATORS WAGES

- OTHER WAGES - OPER

OTHER WAGES - MAINT
OTHER WAGES - ADMIN
- DISPATCHERS WAGES

- HEALTH INS - OPER
HEALTH INS - MAINT
HEALTH INSURANCE ADMIN
+ 88 & MED OPER

S8 & MED MAINT

- 85 & MED ADMIN

§5 & MED NEW FREEDOM
UNEMPLOYMENT - OPER
UNEMPLOYMENT - MAINT
UNEMPLOYMENT - ADMIN

- WORKERS COMP OPER
- WORKERS COMP MAINT
- WORKERS CONMP ADMIN
- BICK LEAVE -OPER

- SICK LEAVE -MAINT.

- SICK LEAVE -ADMIN

- HOLIDAY - OPER
HOLIDAY - MAINT

- HOLIDAY - ADMIN

- VACATION -OPER

- VACATION - MAINT

- VACATION - ADMIN

- ADVERTISING FEES

+ SERVICE OPER

OTHER WAGES NEW FREEDOM

UNEMPLOYMENT NEW FREED...

Qet"8 -Jul ... Oct ™7 -Jul... $ Change % Change
144,393.48 139,645.65 4 547 .83 3.3%
3,355.50 1,845.00 1,510.50 81.9%
-44.32 -120.91 76.59 63.3%
14,647.C0 2,141.00 5,506.00 60.2%
5,226.25 5,510.00 -283.75 -5.2%
1,620.00 8,528.50 -6,908.50 -81.0%
11,850.G0 0.00 11,850.00 100.0%
9,371.83 0.00 9,371.93 100.0%
0.00 35.00 -35.00 -100.0%
0.00 382.85 -382.85 -100.0%
48.515.10 15,870.46 32,644.64 2058.7%
91,480.00 108,052.61 -17.,572.61 -16.1%
114,889.00 0.00 114,989.0¢ 100.0%
322.00 337.50 -15.50 -4.6%
15,636.00 23,109.00 -7.473.00 -32.3%
15,728.50 17,446.00 -1,717.50 -9.8%
673,447.00 619,400.00 54,047.00 8.7%
140,243.00 130,032.00 10,211.00 7.9%
155,758.00 170,491.00 -14,733.00 -8.6%
147,85%.00 0.00 147,859.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
£6,890.00 -7,853.0C 74,743.00 951.8%
635,517.00 630,851.00 4,666.00 0.7%
21,007.11 48,635.78 -27,628.67 -56.8%
658,449.00 56,456.00 601,983.00 1,068.3%
169.42 280.69 -111.27 -38.6%
2,976,429.97 1,979,276.13 §97,153.84 50.4%
2,976,429.67 1,97€,276.13 897,153.84 50.4%
520,162.55 483,070.05 37,082.50 7.7%
103,352.74 86,574.11 16,778.63 19.4%
83,129.02 73,093.56 10,035.46 13.7%
119,615.36 142,328.85 -22,713.49 -16.0%
92,355.04 75,063.76 17,291.28 23.0%
33,076.89 26,923.05 6,153.84 22.9%
161,457.18 163,026.68 -1,569.50 -1.0%
11,836.21 17,968.49 -5,133.28 -234.1%
51,962.37 8§2,464.98 -10,502.61 -16.8%
56,682.53 53,019.64 3,662.89 6.8%
6,648.86 5,872.72 776.14 13.2%
9,706.40 11,275.85 -1,569.45 -13.8%
2,530.33 2,059.57 470.76 22 9%
11,722.98 11,248.39 474 59 4.2%
1,080.07 1,258.99 -178.92 -14.2%
1,279.24 1,357.37 -78.13 -5.8%
305.24 438.92 -133.68 -30.5%
37,820.42 27,825.30 9,895.12 35.9%
3,662.63 2,623.20 839.43 35.8%
1,540.86 1,228.18 311.78 25.4%
16,675.86 19,225.82 -2,549.96 -13.3%
1,025.60 902.40 123.20 13.7%
1,732.60 2,520.84 -788.84 -31.3%
15,634.56 14,483.32 1,151.24 8.0%
1,524.36 1,563.32 -38.96 -2.5%
2,053.60 1,945.44 108.16 5.6%
21,180.56 24,754.24 -3,573.68 -14.4%
2,101.04 2,332.00 -230.96 -9.9%
4. 775.53 2,681.12 2,084.41 77.5%
5613.16 5,200.69 412.47 7.9%
30,538.38 14,972.79 15,565.58 104.0%

33



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
October 2018 through July 2019

503032
503033
503051
503052
503053
503072

503990 -
503991 -
- OTHER SERVICE

- OTHER SERVICE ADMIN

503992
503993

504011 -
504012 -
504013 -
- TIRES

- SUPPLIES OPER

- SUPPLIES MAINT

- SUPPLIES ADMIN

* SUPPLIES NEW FREEDOM
- ELECTRIC OPER

504021
504031
504032
504033
504034
505021

505022 -
- ELECTRIC ADMIN
- GAS SERVICE OPER

505023
505031

505032 -
505033 -
- WATER OPER

505041

505042 -
505043 -
» TELEPHONE OPER

505051

505053 -
- BUS INSURANCE OPER

506031

506043 -
- TAXES AND FEES

507003

509013 -
- TRAVEL OPER

509021

509022 -
509023 -
509024 -
- Obsolete DRUG TESTING OPER

509141

509993 -
511023 -
512121 -
512122
512123 -

- SERVICE MAINT

« SERVICE ADMIN

- CONTRACT MAINT OPER

+ CONTRACT MAINT

- CONTRACT MAINT ADMIN

- SECURITY SERVICE

NEW FREEDOM PROG CONTR...

DRUG TESTING OPER

FUEL OPER
FUEL MAINT
FUEL ADMIN

ELECTRIC MAINT

GAS SERVICE MAINT
GAS SERVICE ADMIN

WATER MAINT
WATER ADMIN

TELEPHONE ADMIN
BUILDING INS
DUES

TRAVEL MAINT
TRAVEL ADNMIN
TRAVEL NEW FREEDOM

OTHER MISC ADMIN
INTEREST EXPENSE
RENTAL OPER
RENTAL MAINT
RENTAL ADMIN

6560 - PAYROLL EXPENSE

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Net Income

Oct™18-Jul.. Qct™7-Jul.. $%Change % Change
87,973.20 101,448.69 -13,476.49 -13.3%
54,238.899 29,652.51 24,586.48 82.9%

1,574.C0 3,310.00 -1,736.G0 -52.5%
428.64 2,724.00 -2,205.36 -84.3%
509.37 1,250.65 -741.18 -50.3%
427.30 315.00 112.30 35.7%

0.00 18,75C.00 -18,750.C0 -100.0%

1,235.00 2,361.00 -1,126.00 -47.7%

347.00 1,642.75 -1,295.7% -78.9%
37,910.73 17,360.00 20,850.73 118.4%
147,193.10 154,156.01 -6,862.91 -4.5%

2,508.82 2,340.28 268.64 11.5%

1,565.47 1,97C.80 -405.43 -20.6%

3,683.00 21,674.89 -17,921.89 -83.0%

11,797.98 810.00 10,987.56 1,356.5%
50,796.14 28,330.08 22,466.06 79.3%
15,089.13 28,331.17 -12,342.04 -43.6%
0.00 3,456.98 -3,456.98 -100.0%
297.64 348.13 -50.49 -14.5%

8,333.58 8,747.73 -1,414.15 -14.5%

1,288.72 1,508.58 -218.86 -14.5%
344.82 330.12 14.70 4.5%

9,654.71 8,663.44 981.27 11.4%

1,494.19 1,343.87 150.32 11.2%
111.04 162.70 -51.66 -31.8%

3,1098.38 3,677.32 -567.94 -18.4%
877.32 53773 339.59 63.2%
486.84 4,812.07 -4,345.23 -90.3%

472 48.61 -43.89 -90.3%
74,212.79 64,536.66 9,678.13 15.0%

9,574.08 8,052.51 1,521.67 18.9%
876.05 383.55 492.50 128.4%
930.00 1,272.10 -342.10 -26.9%

4,080.29 2,628.45 1,461.83 55.6%
9G1.20 928.26 -28.06 -3.0%

1,186.96 3,608.11 -2,511.15 £57.9%
635.72 854.46 -218.74 -25.6%
707.00 0.00 707.00 100.0%

56.92 0.0C 56.92 100.0%

1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%

3,658.54 5,084.89 -1,435.35 -28.2%

1,122.22 2,313.79 -1,191.57 -51.5%

1,012.75 188.00 814.75 411.5%
430.61 0.00 430.61 100.0%

1,957,339.71 1,880,343.54 76,996.17 4.1%
1,012,080.26 98,932.59 920,167.67 930.1%
1,019,090.26 98,932.59 920,157.67 930.1%




RESTATED

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

TWIN CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

These Restated Articles of Incorporation are adopted by the City of Benton Harbor,
Berrien County, Michigan for the purpose of continuing the Authority created on July 1, 1974,
under the provisions of 1963 PA 55, MCL 124.351 et seq. and Article VI, §27 of the
Constitution of the State of Michigan of 1963 by adoption of Articles of Incorporation by the
City of Benton Harbor other incorporating municipalitics, and amended on January 2, 1975,
August 20, 1975, November 9, 1976 and  1979. These Restated Articles of Incorporation
supersede the Articles of Incorporation, as so amended.

ARTICLE I
The name of this Authority is “Twin City Area Transportation Authority”.
ARTICLE I
Incorporating Municipality

The name of the municipality incorporating and included in this Authority is the City of

Benton Harbor, Berrien County, Michigan, hereinafter sometimes referred to as the “City”.
ARTICLE Ii1
Purpose

The purpose of this Authority is to acquire, own, operate and manage a public mass
transportation system within the boundaries of the City and other political subdivisions. The

service to be provided is commonly known as “Dial-A-Ride Transportation”.



ARTICLE IV
General Powers

This Authority shall be a body corporate with power to sue or to be sued in any court of
this state. It shall include all of the territory embraced within the City. It shall possess all the
powers granted by any statute and by these Articles, and all powers necessary to carry out the
purpose of this Authority herein set forth, and all things incident thereto. The enumeration of any
powers herein shall not be construed as a limitation upon its general powers. It shall have a

corporate seal.
ARTICLE V
Term

This Authority shall continue in existence until dissolved by act of the City Commission
or by law; provided, that it shall not be dissolved if such dissolution would operate as an

impairment of any of its contracts.
ARTICLE VI
Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence on the first day of October of each year

and end on the thirtieth day of September of the following year.

ARTICLE VII



Board of Trustees

(a) Governing Body. The governing body of this Authority shall be a Board of
Trustees, hereinafier sometimes referred to as the “Board”, which shall be vested with the

management of its business and affairs.

(b)  How Constituted. The Board shall consist of five members appointed by the City
Commission, all of whom shall be electors of the City and at least one, but not more than one, of
whom shall be the City Manager or other City Official, who shall be appointed on or before the
first day of October of each year, and shall serve at the pleasure of the City Commission during
the next fiscal year following appointment unless earlier removed or until a successor is
appointed. The City Commission may remove a Board member with or without cause on its
own initiative or upon receipt of a resolution recommending removal approved by the
affirmative vote of 75% of the members then serving, and shall remove Board member, other
than the City Manager or other City official, who is absent from 3 consecutive regular monthly

Board meetings. Compensation, if any, of Board members shall be set by the Board.

(c) Organization. At its regular meeting in October each year, the Board shall elect
the following officers: Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Secretary and Treasurer all of whom shall
be Board members. The Board officers shall serve for one year unless earlier removed with or
without cause by the affirmative vote of a 75% of the Board members then serving, or until their
respective successors have been elected. The Board shall also appoint an executive director who
shall serve at the pleasure of the Board. The executive director shall be charged with the

management and administration of the Authority and shall be the Authority’s Freedom of



Information Act, 1976 PA 442, MCL 15.23] ef seq. coordinator. The executive director shall

receive such compensation as the Board shall determine.

(dy  Vacancies. Inthe event of a vacancy on the Board, the City Commission shall fill
the vacaney for the unexpired term. In the event of a vacancy in a Board office, the Board shall

fill the vacancy for the unexpired term.

ARTICLE VIII

Meetings and Notice Thereof

Public notice of meetings of the Board shall be given and meetings of the Board
conducted in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 et
seq. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held monthly at such times and places as shall be
prescribed by resolution of the Board. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the
Chairperson, or any three (3) Board members, by serving written notice of the time, place and
purpose thereof, upon each member of the Board, personally, or by leaving it at the member’s
residence, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the time of such meeting, or by depositing the
same in a Unfted States Post Office or mail box within the limits of the Authority, at least
seventy-two (72) hours prior to the time of such meeting, enclosed in a sealed envelope properly
addressed to the member at the member’s residence or office address, with postage fully prepaid
thereon. Special meetings of the Board at which all members are present shall be deemed to be
valid even though no written notice thereof may have been given as above provided. Any Board
member may waive notice of any meeting either before or after the holding thereof. A majority
of all the Board members then serving shall be required for a quorum. The Board shall act by

motion, resolution, or ordinance. For the passage of any motion, resolution, or ordinance, there



shall be required the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board members then serving, except
where a larger vote is required by these Articles. The Board shall have the right to adopt rules
governing its procedure which are not in conflict with the terms of any statute or of these
Articles. The Board shall keep a journal of it proceedings, which shall be signed by the
Chairperson and Secretary. All votes shall be “Yeas™ and “Nays”. The journal shall show how

each Board member voted.
ARTICLE IX
Officers

The Chairperson shall be the Board’s presiding officer at Board meetings. Except as
herein otherwise provided, the Chairperson shall not have any executive or administrative
functions other than as a member of the Board and the Board’s presiding officer. In the absence
or disability of the Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson shall perform the duties of the
Chairperson. The Secretary shall be the Board’s recording officer and shall oversee the
Authority’s compliance with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act for meeting notices,
meeting minutes and otherwise. The Treasurer shall be custodian of the funds of the Authority
and shall give to it a bond, conditioned upon the faithful performance of the duties of the office.
The cost of said bond shall be paid by the Authority. The Treasurer shall oversee the Authority’s
accounting function. All Authority moneys shall be deposited in one (1) or more eligible
financial institutions under the Depositories for Public Moneys Act, 1932 PA 40, MCL 129.11 et
seq. designated by Board resolution as may be necessary for the deposited funds to be fully

insured. All checks or other forms of withdrawal therefrom shall be signed by any two Board



officers other than the Treasurer. The Board officers shall have such other powers and duties as

the Board may confer upon them.
ARTICLE X
Property

The Authority may acquire property for a mass transportation system by purchase,
construction, lease, gift or devise, either within or without the area served by such mass
transportation system and may hold, manage, control, sell, exchange or lease such property. The
Authority may utilize any appropriate statute for the purpose of condemnation. Such
condemnation proceedings shall only be applicable to property located within the corporate

boundaries of the City.
ARTICLE XI
Fares and Contracts

The Authority shall have authority to charge such fares and enter into contracts for the
service provided by the mass transportation system as shall be necessary to provide funds to

meet the obligations of said Authority.
ARTICLE XTI
Revenue Bonds; Payment

For the purpose of acquiring, improving, enlarging or extending a mass transportation
system, the Authority may issue self-liquidating revenue bonds in accordance the Revenue Bond

Actof 1933, 1933 PA 94, MCL 141.101 ¢f seq., or any other act providing for the issuance of



such bonds. No such bonds shall be a general obligation of the Authority, but shall be payable

solely from the revenues of the mass transportation system.

ARTICLE XIII

Tax Exemption

All property owned by the Authority shall be exempt from all taxes levied by the state
and by the political subdivisions in which the Authority is incorporated. The Authority shall be

required to pay taxes or assessments upon its real and personal property situated outside the City.

ARTICLE X1V

Aundit

The Board shall cause an audit of its financial transactions and affairs to be made by an
authorized State agency or a qualified CPA at the end of each fiscal year and shall furnish a copy

thereof to the City.

ARTICLE XV

Dissolution

In the event the Authority is dissolved, the assets of the Authority shall be liquidated and,

after payment of all debts of the Authority, the balance shall be disbursed to the City.

ARTICLE XVI

Amendments



Amendments to these Articles shall become effective when adopted by the City

Commission and published as hereinafter provided.

ARTICLE XII

Publication

These Restated Articles of Incorporation shall be published once in the Herald Palladium,
a newspaper circulating within the City. One printed copy of these Restated Articles of
Incorporation, certified as a true copy thereof, with the date and place of publication, shall be
filed with each the Secretary of State and the Clerk of the County of Berrien, within thirty (30)
days after execution has been completed. The City Clerk is hereby designated as the person to

cause these Articles to be published, certified and filed as aforesaid.
ARTICLE XVIT
Effective Date

These Restated Articles of Incorporation shall become effective upon the filing of printed

copies of these Restated Articles of Incorporation, as provided in Article XVI.

These Restated Articles of Incorporation have been adopted by the City Commission of
the City of Benton Harbor several, and in witness whereof the City has caused these presents to
be signed and its name by its Mayor and Clerk and the City has affixed its corporate seals as of

the day of , 2019,

Resolution approving the Articles
And aunthorizing execution adopted CITY OF BENTON HARBOR

By:




Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 + Fax (269) 927-2310

- ]
275 East Wall Street, PO. Box 837, Benion Harbor, M| 49023

TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
TCATA
RESOLUTION OF APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Whereas, the Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority (TCATA) incorporated under the provision of
Act 55, Public Acts of 1963, as amended, and subsequent provisions of Article VII 2 (b) (1), Michigan
611 (1) and (631) (1) of Acts 284, Public Acts of 1972, is located at 275 E. Wall Street, Benton Harbor,
MI 49022, and

Whereas, the Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority (TCATA) is the designated transportation
provider for the Benton Harbor-St. Joseph Urbanized Area (UZA) and has responsibility for the provision
of public travel services within the UZA to the extent that it receives the necessary funding from
participating communities as match to be used to secure additional equipment and resources to provide
the services; and

Whereas, TCATA is a grantee of the Federal, State, and local Government and receives funding to
acquire equipment, facilities, personnel and operating cost to carry out public transit services within the
UZA with matching funds provided by the City of Benton Harbor only, which local government unit
appoints the members of the Board of Directors that develops and implements policy governing the
organization. The Board of Directors is empowered to appointment a Director to manage TCATA; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors of the Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority did effective July 30,
2019 by majority vote did appoint Paul Gillespie as the Executive Director of the organization with
powers to manage and operate TCATA in its entirety including but not limited to hiring, directing, and
discipline of all staff, managing the financial and operational affairs of the organization, negotiating and
executing contracts, development, signing, and submittal of grant applications, and documents on behalf
of TCATA, and to serve as it’s representative on various Boards;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Twin Cities Area
Transportation Authority does hereby reaffirms its appointment of Paul Gillespie as Executive Director of
the organization empowered as described herein;

Anthony Andrews, Chairperson of TCATA Board Date:

Attest: Emma Kinnard, Secretary




TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Board Members Present:

Board Members Absent:

Staff Present:

Public:

DIAL-A-RIDE
SPECIAL MEETING
HELD JULY 30, 2019

Anthony Andrews, Chairperson
Emma Kinnard, Secretary
Juanita Henry, Trustee

Lisa Varrie, Trustee
James Childs, Trustee

T3 Taylor, Assistant Director
Bill Purvis, Consultant

The meeting was called to order by Juanita Henry.

Bill stated that Paul Gillespie had an interview that lasted about two
hours and he showed his interest for the company by looking up all the
grants that we have done.

T stated that he was impressed by Paul’s attitude and that Paul was
concerned about moral.

Bill and TJ stated that Paul is eager to learn the system and is willing to
20 out info the public.

A motion was made by Juanita Henry to appoint Paul Gillespie as
Executive Director of Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority on July
30, 2019, supported by Emma Kinnard, Anthony Andrews, and Juanita
Henry. MOTION CARRIED

There being no further discussions, the special meeting was adjourned by Anthony Andrews.

Secretary

Date



STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY JEFF DONOFRIO
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

TN

August 15, 2019

Twin City Area Transportation Authority c ” PR
275 EWall St o
Benton Harbor, Ml 49022 o /

RE: Alexandre Little CLAIM # 203231

A complaint has been filed alleging a violation of the Michigan Payment of Wages and Fringe Benefits Act, P.A. 390 of 1978,
MCL 408.471 et seq., as amended. The Wage and Hour Division is required by law to investigate all complaints filed with this

agency.

Claim Detail: $29,728.86  Vacation Pay 03/22/117 - 03/27119
$3,211.50 Vacation Pay 03/28/19 - 07/28/19
$28,961.20 Wages 03/28/M19 - 07/28M19
$1,284.50 Bonus 05722119

This letter should not be construed as a determination that the claim is valid. If any of the amount being claimed is correct,
please send a check {o this office made payable to Alexandre Little.

Section 11(1) of the Payment of Wages and Fringe Benefits Act requires a claim be filed within 12 months of the alleged violation
date; being the date upon which the payment would normally have been due and was not paid; actual pay date, not eaming
period. The period listed above is what has been claimed. The claim was received by Wage and Hour on 8/7/19. If you
disagree with the claim, please provide records for the earning periods within Wage and Hour's jurisdiction using your paydays
within 12 months of 8/7/19. These records need to include copies of time records, payroll records containing gross earnings and
itemization of deductions, written agreements or written policies, commission statements, canceled checks, or other information
necessary to resolve the claim. Provide these records as required by Section 9(3) of Act 390 within ten (10) calendar days.
Your response is necessary to evaluate the merits of this claim. Any records or information submitted will be considered in Wage
and Hour's decision. Paper documents are accepted but electronic documents are preferred. It is highly recommended that you
encrypt any electronic documents containing sensitive information and e-mail the password separately. Electronic documents can
be received as e-mail or contained on other media (such as CDs or flash drives) and sent via regular mail. Electronic documents
should be sent in Microsoft Office format (such as Word), or as an image (such as a TIFF, JPG or PDF).

Failure to respond may result in an on-site inspection at your place of business to examine records.

If the requested records are not made available, the investigation will be concluded and a determination issued based
upon the available evidence received by the department. The determination may include an order requiring payment of
wages and/or fringe benefits, an interest penalty, civil penalties not to exceed $1,000.00 and exemplary damages of not

more than twice the amount found due.

All parties involved with this case must notify me of any address or phone number changes and any direct payments
made or received.

If you require additional information about the complaint or the law, you may contact me.

Ronald Harper, Investigator
{618) B41-8053
HarperR3@michigan.gov

LEQ is an equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available, upon request, to individuais with disabilities.
WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION
-P.0O. Box 30476 = Lansing, Michigan 48909-7976
OVERNIGHT MAIL ADDRESS: 2407 N. GRAND RIVER » LANSING, MICHIGAN 48906
Toll Free: 1-855-4MIAWVAGE (1-855-464-9243) » (517) 284-7800 « FAX (517) 763-0110

www.michigan. gov/wagehour » www.michigan.gov/leo




Employer Response Worksheet

Re:  Alexandre Little CLAIM # 203231
Assigned Investigator: Ronald Harper (616) 841-8053 HarperR3@michigan.gov
Amount Type Period Description
Claim Detail $29,728.86 Vacation Pay 0312217 - 03/2719
$3,211.50 Vacation Pay 03/28/19 - 07/28/19
$28,961.20 Wages 03/28/19 - 07/28/19
$1,284.50 Bonus 05/22/19
Business Contact Name: Contact Phone Number:
[ ] Start date: Last date worked:
[ { Quit [] still employed [] Discharged
[} Legal business name (attach records):.

RN

L]

0o oo

Federal |.D. Number (attach records):

Please provide a brief explanation of why these monies haven't been paid:

Explanation of wage agreement along with copies of written agreements or other supporting documentation
(aftach records):

Provide daily time records that include starting and ending times for the period claimed
Provide payroll records that include gross earnings and itemized deductions for the period claimed.

Have you paid anything towards the monies being claimed? If so, how much and provide front and back of
canceled checks, cash payment receipts, and direct deposit or pay card payment records.

Provide entire written agreements/handbook, contracts, policies, plans, etfc.

Any other information used to prepare your payrol! (attach records)

Additional records may be requested



